Hutt Bridge Club

2025 Programme





The motif on our logo is a Mangopare / spade. It's the symbol for a hammerhead shark in Māori, which represents strength, leadership, determination and a fighting spirit. Although there are other meanings, these best describe the competitive and social aspect of our game.

The colours introduce the green of the hills and the blue of the Te Awa Kairangi / Hutt River and Wellington Harbour.

The logo gives a nod to the spade and blue of our previous logo, and the stylized cards and colours also acknowledge New Zealand Bridge.

You might also notice a diamond, as the dot over the letter 'i' in the wordmark.

We acknowledge Manu Schuster, the creator of this motif and brand.

This book belongs to:

Contents

Contact details	!
Thanks to our 2025 business sponsors	
Thanks to our 2025 member sponsors	
General information	10
Information about events	15
Monday afternoon programme 2025	20
Tuesday evening programme 2025	22
Wednesday evening programme 2025	24
Thursday evening Programme 2025	26
Friday afternoon programme 2025	28
Membership list	3
Calendar	43



Sat-Sun Closed huttshoerepairs.co.nz

Contact details

Address: 1 Park Ave, Lower Hutt

Phone: **04 567 1058**

Email: HBCMgr@huttbridgeclub.nz

Manager: Ruth Brucker

Club Recorder: **Peter Jenkin**

Interclub Liaison: Jill Marsden

Bank Account No: BNZ 02 0528 0379610 00

Manager's hours **9am to 1pm Monday to Friday**

For all Club information visit www.hutt.bridge-club.org

For regional information visit www.wellingtonregionbridge.nz

For national information visit www.nzbridge.co.nz







THE LOCAL TRAVEL PROFESSIONALS YOU CAN TRUST

Call in and see us for all your travel enquiries. Our friendly team of Travel Professionals are here to make planning your next adventure a breeze.

Helloworld Travel Petone



293 Jackson Street, Petone 📞 04 569 7504





petone@travel.helloworld.co.nz

Thanks to our 2025 business sponsors

Sponsor	Phone
aibGROUP Insured	0800 237 747
Do-It-All Building Services (Paul Badcock)	021 524 3331
Gee & Hickton Funeral Directors	04 533 3103
Sinead Diederich – Harcourts	04 562 8008
helloworld Travel, Petone	0800 758 787
Hurry-Up Shoe and Bag Repairs	04 472 8046
Hutt City New World	04 569 3027
Jason Brown Plumbing and Gas	04 566 6367
Keesing McLeod Lawyers	04 569 8059
Minter-Webber Building (Simon Webber)	022 019 9404
Pharoah Construction (Jeff and Nathan Tucker)	021 667 936
Pyramid Pairs (Jeff and Nathan Tucker)	021 667 936
Ryman Healthcare	04 570 5800
Zampelles Café (Ian Pronk)	04 915 9014



Thanks to our 2025 member sponsors

Session	Member sponsor
Eastbourne Pairs	Ren Davies, Jill Herman, Evan Voyce
Finesse Pairs	Ken Chin
Hegde Pairs	Prafulla and Sada Hegde
Jan Devereux Memorial Pairs	Angela Banks
Park Avenue Pairs	Frances McIver
Pitoitoi Pairs	Lesley Haines
• Precision Pairs	Madeleine Askew
• Raldi Inc	Diana and Ralph Robertshawe
Ron Fisher Trust	Junior and Novice Bridge
The Bridge Boys	Martyn Dowman, Murray Gough, Peter Jenkin, Peter McLeod
The Three Walkers	Christine Dunstan, Joan Finley, Ria Janssen
Totara Pairs	Vivienne Gillespie
Trimmer Pairs	Wendy Cooper and Mary Rundle
Woodvale Pairs	David Haines Family

General information

Playing programmes

- ► Monday and Friday afternoons 1pm
- ► Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday evenings **7pm**

Note: Players are asked to be seated **15 minutes** before the scheduled start of play.

Online bridge run by Wellington Bridge Club

This is available all year courtesy of Wellington Bridge Club, using the RealBridge platform. Sessions are available on Friday, Sunday and Monday evenings – see the links on the home page of Wellington Bridge Club's website. **Note:** that any NZ Bridge member is eligible to play in these sessions but only members of Wellington or Hutt Clubs are eligible for prizes.

Other regular HBC sessions may be taken online if face-to-face bridge is disrupted, like it was for COVID-19.

Table money

Table money is set by the Club and is payable at all sessions unless otherwise advised. Our preferred payment method is by direct debit, EFTPOS or online banking. See the Manager for setting up your direct debit payment.

Visitors

Visitors are welcome. The number of times visitors can play in a year depends on their situation. Ask the manager for more information. Visitors and their partners will not be eligible for prizes or trophies. Normal table money is payable.

Affiliated members

Affiliated members may play up to eight times a year. They're recognised with a * next to their surname in the membership list.

Results

Results are posted on the Club's website and on the notice board. Any queries should be lodged as soon as possible with the Manager.

Substitutes

One substitute is allowed for a partnership in a three or four session event. A substitute may not play on behalf of a member present at a session. When two pairs require a substitute, the two individuals present may play together and act as 'double substitutes' with the score, if eligible, counting for both pairs.

Systems

Any system permitted by NZ Bridge may be played at any playing session. However, in fairness to our junior players, we would appreciate if experienced players did not use more complex systems on Wednesday nights.

Director

The Director controls all aspects of the play. Please call the Director promptly if there may have been an infringement. Failure to call the Director may mean forfeiture of rights.

The Director's rulings may be appealed. A decision to appeal should be communicated to the Director within 15 minutes of the start of the last board of a session.

The Director will appoint an Appeals Committee from the members playing and the appeal will be heard at the end of play. If this timeframe isn't possible, you can lodge your query/appeal with the Manager at the first possible opportunity. It will be referred to the Club's Appeals Director for consideration.

Playing committees

Each playing programme is supported by a small playing committee. They organise the tea and coffee, read the weekly notices, and are responsible for the security of the premises. They are the health and safety wardens for that session.

Timekeeping

This is an important responsibility for each of us. For all sessions apart from Wednesday, the time allowed to play a board is 6 minutes, with a minimal move time to each new table. This will help Directors ensure each session runs smoothly and as planned.

General conduct

Hutt Bridge Club's Mission Statement is "To provide people of all ages with an opportunity to participate in a stimulating recreational activity in a supportive and welcoming environment."

The Club promotes behaviour consistent with this objective at all times, at the table and around the club. If a player at a table behaves in an unacceptable manner, please call the Director immediately. Conduct that might interfere with the enjoyment of the game is specifically prohibited by Law 74A and Law 91A gives the Director the authority to impose disciplinary penalties.

For behaviour away from the table you think is unacceptable, please write to the Committee with an account of the incident. The Committee takes all complaints seriously and your privacy is assured.

Club recorder

The Club Recorder may be approached confidentially to raise concerns about a member's behaviour, deemed to be in breach of the laws of the game, if the person doesn't wish to raise it with the Director.

The Club Recorder may approach the member concerned or deal with the matter as they think fit. The identity of the member raising the concern will remain confidential.

The Club Recorder does not replace the Director, the appeals system or the Club's disciplinary process. For further information contact the Manager.



Information about events

Events	Best	Of
Monday Sadie Williams Memorial Pairs	7	11
Monday Founders Ladder	7	10
PAK'nSAVE Pairs (Both handicap & raw results apply)	7	10
Tuesday Founders Ladder	6	8
Wednesday Zampelles Café Handicap Pairs	6	8
Wednesday Founders Junior Ladder	7	11
Thursday Pairs	7	10
Thursday Founders Ladder	7	10
Friday Hutt City New World Pairs	7	10
Friday Founders Ladder	7	11

Scores obtained with substitutes, visitors or guests will not qualify for any of the events listed above.

Eligibility for prizes in events

A given partnership is eligible to win the main pairs event and the teams event plus one other series in a playing programme. The main pairs events are Sadie Williams Memorial Pairs, PAK'nSAVE Pairs, Zampelles Café Pairs, Thursday Pairs, and Hutt City New World Pairs.

Ladder events

To qualify for a ladder event, each session must be played with a different partner. The best session played by a partnership will be counted. Ladder sessions are marked * in the programme.

The Wednesday night ladder event is for Junior and Novice-grade players.

Teams events

All entered teams must play each session or arrange substitutes. This event is marked with ** in the Tuesday programme. Pre-registration is required to play in this series.

Swiss Pairs

All registered pairs must play all sessions of a Swiss Pairs event or arrange a substitute. These events are marked with ** in the programme. Pre-registration is required to play in these series.

Lessons and development sessions

Lessons and development sessions are run during the year. Watch the noticeboard or contact the Manager for details of times, dates and costs.

Sets of lessons for beginners are scheduled to commence on:

- ► 24 February (Monday evenings)
- ▶ 9 June (Monday evenings).

Saturday revision classes cater for newer and less experienced players and include the discussion of interesting boards played the previous week.

Lessons for Improvers and Intermediate players will be held. Dates and format to be advised.

Annual bridge challenge

Friday 3 October

The annual challenge between Hutt and Upper Hutt Clubs is to be hosted by Hutt Bridge Club.

Interclub dates 2025

To be played online using the RealBridge platform.

Round	Friday
1	21 March
2	4 April
3	23 May
4	13 June
5	11 July
6	1 August
7	12 September
8	3 October
9	31 October

Hutt Bridge Club tournaments 2025

Sunday 2 March

Hutt Multigrade 8B tournament is kindly sponsored by Gee & Hickton Funeral Directors.

Sunday 18 May

Hutt Intermediate Open 5A / Junior 3B tournaments are kindly sponsored by Gee & Hickton Funeral Directors and the Ron Fisher Trust.

Saturday 30 August

Hutt Intermediate 5B tournament is kindly sponsored by Ryman Healthcare.



Proud Sponsors of Hutt Bridge Club



We understand there is strength in numbers – that's why we support our local community.

We take pride in supporting organisations and clubs that work hard to bring pleasure, enjoyment, recreation and exercise to our local communities.

Our goal is to give our clients peace of mind by providing personalised insurance, so that no matter what hand you're dealt in life, you know you'll be taken care of

Phone: 0800 237 747 Visit: www.aibgroup.co.nz

Public holiday events

All our public holiday bridge events start at 1pm

Friday 25 April – ANZAC Day

Monday 2 June – King's Birthday

Friday 20 June – Matariki Day

Monday 27 October – Labour Day

Other special events

Sunday 30 March

The 2025 AGM is to be held at 5pm and will be preceded by an afternoon of playing bridge.

Play with an expert

Play with an Expert is where an expert player who moves around the table partnering each of the three participants. A date for this event it still to be confirmed

Saturday 11 October

An in-house fun tournament will be held at 1pm. Though this is a Multigrade tournament open to all partnerships, play with a Novice or Junior is encouraged with free entry for Juniors and Novices sponsored by the Ron Fisher Trust.

Friday 14 November

The Loveblock NZ Wide Pairs will be held at 7pm.

Sunday 7 December

An end-of-year function will be held at 5pm and will be preceded by an afternoon of bridge.

Monday afternoon programme 2025

January			
6	January Pairs		[2]
13	January Pairs*		[3]
20	Wellington Anniversary Day – no bridge		[4]
27	Sadie Williams Memorial Pairs (1) (Trophy)		[5]
February			
3	Daysh Pairs		[6]
10	Daysh Pairs		[7]
17	Daysh Pairs	(1*)	[8]
24	Sadie Williams Memorial Pairs (2)		[9]
March			
3	The Three Walkers Pairs		[10]
10	The Three Walkers Pairs		[11]
17	The Three Walkers Pairs	(2*)	[12]
24	Sadie Williams Memorial Pairs (3)		[13]
31	Stellin Pairs		[14]
April			
7	Stellin Pairs		[15]
14	Stellin Pairs	(3*)	[16]
21	Easter Monday – no bridge		[17]
28	Sadie Williams Memorial Pairs (4)		[18]
May			
5	High Street Pairs		[19]
12	High Street Pairs		[20]
19	High Street Pairs	(4*)	[21]
26	Sadie Williams Memorial Pairs (5)		[22]
June			
2	King's Birthday Event		[23]
9	Lincoln Pairs		[24]
16	Lincoln Pairs		[25]
23	Lincoln Pairs	(5*)	[26]
30	Sadie Williams Memorial Pairs (6)		[27]

July			
7	Derwent Lee Pairs		[2
14	Derwent Lee Pairs		[2
21	Derwent Lee Pairs ((6*)	[3
28	Sadie Williams Memorial Pairs (7)		[3
August			
4	Bob Scott Retirement Village Pairs		[3
11	Bob Scott Retirement Village Pairs		[3
18	Bob Scott Retirement Village Pairs (7*)	[3
25	Sadie Williams Memorial Pairs (8)		[3
September			
1	Jan Devereux Memorial Pairs		[3
8	Jan Devereux Memorial Pairs		[3
15	Jan Devereux Memorial Pairs ((8*)	[3
22	Sadie Williams Memorial Pairs (9)		[3
29	Park Avenue Pairs		[4
October			
6	Park Avenue Pairs		[4
13	Park Avenue Pairs ((9*)	[4
20	Sadie Williams Memorial Pairs (10)		[4
27	Labour Day Event		[4
November			
3	Athlone Pairs		[4
10	Athlone Pairs		[4
17	Athlone Pairs (1	0*)	[4
24	Sadie Williams Memorial Pairs (11)		[4
December			
1	Monday Christmas Pairs		[4
8	Monday Christmas Pairs closing day		[5

^{*} Session of Founders Ladder (Rata Prince Cup)

Tuesday evening programme 2025

January		
21	PAK'nSAVE Lower Hutt Pairs (1) (Beder Cup) (Harding Trophy - handicap result)	[4]
28	Bob Scott Retirement Village Pairs	[5]
February		
4	Bob Scott Retirement Village Pairs	[6]
11	Bob Scott Retirement Village Pairs	[7]
18	Bob Scott Retirement Village Pairs (1*)	[8]
25	PAK'nSAVE Lower Hutt Pairs (2)	[9]
March		
4	Tuesday Swiss Pairs**	[10]
11	Tuesday Swiss Pairs	[11]
18	Tuesday Swiss Pairs	[12]
25	PAK'nSAVE Lower Hutt Pairs (3)	[13]
April		
1	Eastbourne Pairs	[14]
8	Eastbourne Pairs	[15]
15	Eastbourne Pairs	[16]
22	Eastbourne Pairs (2*)	[17]
29	PAK'nSAVE Lower Hutt Pairs (4)	[18]
May		
6	Margaret Oxnam Memorial Pairs (Salver)	[19]
13	Margaret Oxnam Memorial Pairs	[20]
20	Margaret Oxnam Memorial Pairs (3*)	[21]
27	PAK'nSAVE Lower Hutt Pairs (5)	[22]
June		
3	Keesing McLeod Handicap Pairs	[23]
10	Keesing McLeod Handicap Pairs	[24]
17	Keesing McLeod Handicap Pairs (4*)	[25]
24	PAK'nSAVE Lower Hutt Pairs (6)	[26]

8 F 15 F 22 F 29 F August 5 T 12 T 19 T	R H Watson Memorial Pairs (Rosebowl) R H Watson Memorial Pairs PAK'nSAVE Lower Hutt Pairs (7) The Bridge Boys Pairs The Bridge Boys Pairs The Bridge Boys Pairs The Bridge Boys Pairs PAK'nSAVE Lower Hutt Pairs (8)	[27] [28] [29] [30] [31] [32] [33] [34] [35]
8 F 15 F 22 F 29 F August 5 T 12 T 19 T	R H Watson Memorial Pairs R H Watson Memorial Pairs R H Watson Memorial Pairs PAK'nSAVE Lower Hutt Pairs (7) The Bridge Boys Pairs PAK'nSAVE Lower Hutt Pairs (8)	[28] [29] [30] [31] [32] [33] [34] [35]
15 R 22 R 29 F August 5 T 12 T	R H Watson Memorial Pairs (5*) R H Watson Memorial Pairs PAK'nSAVE Lower Hutt Pairs (7) The Bridge Boys Pairs The Bridge Boys Pairs The Bridge Boys Pairs (6*) PAK'nSAVE Lower Hutt Pairs (8)	[29] [30] [31] [32] [33] [34] [35]
22 F 29 F August 5 T 12 T	R H Watson Memorial Pairs PAK'nSAVE Lower Hutt Pairs (7) The Bridge Boys Pairs The Bridge Boys Pairs The Bridge Boys Pairs The Bridge Boys Pairs (6*) PAK'nSAVE Lower Hutt Pairs (8)	[30] [31] [32] [33] [34] [35]
29 F August 5 T 12 T 19 T	PAK'nSAVE Lower Hutt Pairs (7) The Bridge Boys Pairs The Bridge Boys Pairs The Bridge Boys Pairs (6*) PAK'nSAVE Lower Hutt Pairs (8)	[31] [32] [33] [34] [35]
August 5 T 12 T 19 T	The Bridge Boys Pairs The Bridge Boys Pairs The Bridge Boys Pairs The Bridge Boys Pairs (6*) PAK'nSAVE Lower Hutt Pairs (8)	[32] [33] [34] [35]
5 T 12 T 19 T	The Bridge Boys Pairs The Bridge Boys Pairs (6*) PAK'nSAVE Lower Hutt Pairs (8)	[33] [34] [35]
12 T	The Bridge Boys Pairs The Bridge Boys Pairs (6*) PAK'nSAVE Lower Hutt Pairs (8)	[33] [34] [35]
19 T	The Bridge Boys Pairs (6*) PAK'nSAVE Lower Hutt Pairs (8)	[34] [35]
	PAK'nSAVE Lower Hutt Pairs (8)	[35]
26 F	<u> </u>	
	Pitoitoi Pairs	
September	Pitoitoi Pairs	
2 P		[36]
9 P	Pitoitoi Pairs	[37]
16 P	Pitoitoi Pairs	[38]
23 P	Pitoitoi Pairs (7*)	[39]
30 F	PAK'nSAVE Lower Hutt Pairs (9)	[40]
October		
7 T	Tuesday Teams** (Cup)	[41]
14 T	Tuesday Teams	[42]
21 T	Tuesday Teams	[43]
28 F	PAK'nSAVE Lower Hutt Pairs (10)	[44]
November		
4 E	Eric McCarroll Memorial Pairs (Plate)	[45]
11 E	Eric McCarroll Memorial Pairs	[46]
18 E	Eric McCarroll Memorial Pairs (8*)	[47]
25 V	Woburn Pairs	[48]
December		
2 V	Woburn Pairs	[49]
9 V	Woburn Pairs <i>closing night</i>	[50]

^{*} Session of Founders Ladder (President's Cup)

^{**} Pre-entry required, see page 16

Wednesday evening programme 2025

January			
8	Ava Pairs		[2]
15	Ava Pairs		[3]
22	Ava Pairs	(1*)	[4]
29	Zampelles Café Pairs (1) (Kitching Trophy – handicap result)		[5]
February			
5	Woodvale Pairs		[6]
12	Woodvale Pairs		[7]
19	Woodvale Pairs	(2*)	[8]
26	Zampelles Café Pairs (2)		[9]
March			
5	Bob Scott Retirement Village Pairs		[10]
12	Bob Scott Retirement Village Pairs		[11]
19	Bob Scott Retirement Village Pairs	(3*)	[12]
26	Zampelles Café Pairs (3)		[13]
April			
2	Pharoah Construction Pairs		[14]
9	Pharoah Construction Pairs		[15]
16	Pharoah Construction Pairs		[16]
23	Pharoah Construction Pairs	(4*)	[17]
30	Zampelles Café Pairs (4)		[18]
May			
7	Queens Pairs (Salver)		[19]
14	Queens Pairs		[20]
21	Queens Pairs	(5*)	[21]
28	Learners Graduation Night		[22]
June			
4	Naenae Pairs		[23]
11	Naenae Pairs		[24]
18	Naenae Pairs	(6*)	[25]
25	Zampelles Café Pairs (5)		[26]

July		
2	Knights Pairs	[27]
9	Knights Pairs	[28]
16	Knights Pairs	[29]
23	Knights Pairs (7	(30]
30	Zampelles Café Pairs (6)	[31]
August		
6	Wingate Pairs	[32]
13	Wingate Pairs	[33]
20	Wingate Pairs (8	(34)
27	Zampelles Café Pairs (7)	[35]
September		
3	Jason Brown Plumbing and Gas Pairs	[36]
10	Learners Graduation Night	[37]
17	Jason Brown Plumbing and Gas Pairs	[38]
24	Jason Brown Plumbing and Gas Pairs (9 ^s) [39]
October		
1	Pyramid Pairs	[40]
8	Pyramid Pairs	[41]
15	Pyramid Pairs	[42]
22	Pyramid Pairs (10	(43)
29	Zampelles Café Pairs (8)	[44]
November		
5	Fairfield Pairs	[45]
12	Fairfield Pairs	[46]
19	Fairfield Pairs (11	() [47]
26	Cornwall Pairs	[48]
December		
3	Cornwall Pairs	[49]
10	Cornwall Pairs <i>closing night</i>	[50]

^{*} Session of Founders Ladder (Founders Junior Trophy)

Thursday evening Programme 2025

January			
9	Ruff 'n Sluff Pairs		[2]
16	Ruff 'n Sluff Pairs		[3]
23	Ruff 'n Sluff Pairs	(1*)	[4]
30	Thursday Pairs (1) (Nicholls Trophy)		[5]
	(Procter Salver for non O/O pair)		
February			
6	Acol Pairs (Waitangi Day – usual session)		[6]
13	Acol Pairs		[7]
20	Acol Pairs	(2*)	[8]
27	Thursday Pairs (2)		[9]
March			
6	Raldi Inc Pairs		[10]
13	Raldi Inc Pairs		[11]
20	Raldi Inc Pairs	(3*)	[12]
27	Thursday Pairs (3)		[13]
April			
3	Finesse Pairs		[14]
10	Finesse Pairs		[15]
17	Finesse Pairs	(4*)	[16]
24	Thursday Pairs (4)		[17]
May			
1	Punga Pairs (Minehan Cup)		[18]
8	Punga Pairs		[19]
15	Punga Pairs		[20]
22	Punga Pairs	(5*)	[21]
29	Thursday Pairs (5)		[22]
June			
5	Shona McFarlane Retirement Village Pairs		[23]
12	Shona McFarlane Retirement Village Pairs		[24]
19	Shona McFarlane Retirement Village Pairs	(6*)	[25]
26	Thursday Pairs (6)		[26]

July			
-			
3	Do-It-All Pairs		[27]
10	Do-It-All Pairs		[28]
17	Do-It-All Pairs		[29]
24	Do-It-All Pairs (7	*)	[30]
31	Thursday Pairs (7)		[31]
August			
7	Thursday Swiss Pairs**		[32]
14	Thursday Swiss Pairs		[33]
21	Thursday Swiss Pairs		[34]
28	Thursday Pairs (8)		[35]
September			
4	Overtrick Pairs		[36]
11	Overtrick Pairs		[37]
18	Overtrick Pairs (8	*)	[38]
25	Thursday Pairs (9)		[39]
October			
2	Precision Pairs		[40]
9	Precision Pairs		[41]
16	Precision Pairs		[42]
23	Precision Pairs (9)*)	[43]
30	Thursday Pairs (10)		[44]
November			
6	Trump Coup Pairs		[45]
13	Trump Coup Pairs		[46]
20	Trump Coup Pairs (1	10*)	[47]
27	Goren Pairs		[48]
December			
4	Goren Pairs		[49]
11	Goren Pairs <i>closing night</i>		[50]

^{*} Session of Founders Ladder (Thelma Wylde Trophy)

^{**} Pre-entry required, see page 16

Friday afternoon programme 2025

January			
24	January Pairs*	(1*)	[4]
31	Hutt City New World Pairs (1) (Friday Club Pairs Plate)		[5]
February			
7	Kings Pairs		[6]
14	Kings Pairs		[7]
21	Kings Pairs	(2*)	[8]
28	Hutt City New World Pairs (2)		[9]
March			
7	Huia Pairs (Goblets)		[10]
14	Huia Pairs		[11]
21	Huia Pairs	(3*)	[12]
28	Hutt City New World Pairs (3)		[13]
April			
4	Penrose Pairs		[14]
11	Penrose Pairs		[15]
18	Good Friday (Easter) – no bridge		[16]
25	ANZAC Day Event		[17]
May			
2	Penrose Pairs	(4*)	[18]
9	Totara Pairs		[19]
16	Totara Pairs		[20]
23	Totara Pairs	(5*)	[21]
30	Hutt City New World Pairs (4)		[22]
June			
6	Jan Devereux Memorial Pairs		[23]
13	Jan Devereux Memorial Pairs		[24]
20	Matariki Day Event		[25]
27	Jan Devereux Memorial Pairs	(6*)	[26]

July		
4	Hutt City New World Pairs (5)	[27]
11	Hegde Pairs (Trophy)	[28]
18	Hegde Pairs	[29]
25	Hegde Pairs (7*)	[30]
August		
1	Hutt City New World Pairs (6)	[31]
8	Trimmer Pairs	[32]
15	Trimmer Pairs	[33]
22	Trimmer Pairs (8*)	[34]
29	Hutt City New World Pairs (7)	[35]
September		
5	Doreen Watson Memorial Pairs (Salver)	[36]
12	Doreen Watson Memorial Pairs	[37]
19	Doreen Watson Memorial Pairs (9*)	[38]
26	Hutt City New World Pairs (8)	[39]
October		
3	Shona McFarlane Retirement Village Pairs	[40]
10	Shona McFarlane Retirement Village Pairs	[41]
17	Shona McFarlane Retirement Village Pairs	[42]
24	Shona McFarlane Retirement Village Pairs (10*)	[43]
31	Hutt City New World Pairs (9)	[44]
November		
7	Sherwood Pairs (Banks Plate)	[45]
14	Sherwood Pairs	[46]
21	Sherwood Pairs (11*)	[47]
28	Hutt City New World Pairs (10)	[48]
December		
5	Bellevue Pairs	[49]
12	Bellevue Pairs <i>closing day</i>	[50]

^{*} The first two sessions of January Pairs are on Monday 6 and 13 January.

^{*} Session of Founders Ladder (Joyce Bennett Friday Salver)



Membership list

* Denotes an affiliated member

Notes

January 2025						February 2025							March 2025							
Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa	Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa	Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa
			1	2	3	4							1							1
5	6	7	8	9	10	11	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
12	13	14	15	16	17	18	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	9	10	11	12	13	14	15
19	20	21	22	23	24	25	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	16	17	18	19	20	21	22
26	27	28	29	30	31		23	24	25	26	27	28		23	24	25	26	27	28	29
														30	31					
April 2025							Ma	y 2	025					Jur	1 e 2	025				
Su	Мо	Tu			Fr	Sa	Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa	Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa
		1	2	3	4	5					1	2	3	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
6	7	8	9	10	11	12	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	8	9	10	11	12	13	14
13	14	15	16	17	18	19	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	15	16	17	18	19	20	21
20	21	22	23	24	25	26	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	22	23	24	25	26	27	28
27	28	29	30				25	26	27	28	29	30	31	29	30					
		Jul	v 20)25				August 2025							September 2025					
Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa	Su	Μο	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa	Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa
		1	2	3	4	5						1	2		1	2	3	4	5	6
6	7	8	9	10	11	12	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	7	8	9	10	11	12	13
13	14	15	16	17	18	19	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	14	15	16	17	18	19	20
20	21	22	23	24	25	26	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	21	22	23	24	25	26	27
27	28	29	30	31			24	25	26	27	28	29	30	28	29	30				
							31													
October 2025 N							November 2025						December 2025							
	0	cto	ber	202	25			No	vei	nhe	r 21	า25			De	Cer	nhe	$r \sim 1$		
Su						Sa	Cu						S ₂	Çı.						S a
Su	O Mo		We	Th	Fr	Sa 4	Su			nbe We			Sa 1	Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa
	Мо	Tu	We	Th 2	Fr 3	4		Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	1		Mo	Tu 2	We 3	Th 4	Fr 5	6
5	Mo 6	Tu 7	W e 1 8	Th 2 9	Fr 3 10	4	2	Mo 3	Tu 4	We	Th 6	Fr 7	1 8	7	Mo 1 8	Tu 2 9	We 3 10	Th 4 11	Fr 5 12	6
5 12	Mo 6 13	Tu 7 14	We 1 8 15	Th 2 9 16	Fr 3 10 17	4 11 18	2	Mo 3 10	Tu 4 11	We 5 12	Th 6 13	Fr 7 14	1 8 15	7	Mo 1 8 15	Tu 2 9 16	We 3 10 17	Th 4 11 18	Fr 5 12 19	6 13 20
5 12 19	6 13 20	Tu 7 14 21	We 1 8 15 22	Th 2 9 16 23	Fr 3 10 17 24	4	2 9 16	3 10 17	Tu 4 11 18	We 5 12 19	Th 6 13 20	Fr 7 14 21	1 8 15 22	7 14 21	Mo 1 8 15 22	Tu 2 9 16 23	We 3 10 17 24	Th 4 11	Fr 5 12	6
5 12	Mo 6 13	Tu 7 14	We 1 8 15	Th 2 9 16	Fr 3 10 17	4 11 18	2	Mo 3 10	Tu 4 11	We 5 12	Th 6 13	Fr 7 14	1 8 15	7	Mo 1 8 15	Tu 2 9 16	We 3 10 17	Th 4 11 18	Fr 5 12 19	6 13 20

- Jan 1 New Years Day
- Jan 2 Day after New Years Day
- Jan 20 Wellington Anniversary Day
- Feb 6 Waitangi Day
- Apr 18 Good Friday
- Apr 21 Easter Monday

- Apr 25 Anzac Day
- Jun 2 Kings Birthday
- Jun 20 Matariki
- Oct 27 Labour Day
- Dec 25 Christmas Day
- Dec 26 Boxing Day



